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Kaminski, Mark

From: Elizabeth Harvey <eharvey@smbtrials.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 2:44 PM
To: Kaminski, Mark
Subject: [External] questions about the new TLWQS

Hi, Mark.  As I said in the voice mail I just left for you, Marie Tipsord introduced us at the November 4, 
2021 Board meeting where the TLWQS opinion and order was adopted.  I have spent a lot of time 
analyzing the opinion and order, and have some questions.  Some may seem basic, but my client has 
asked me to confirm.  If it is easier for you to talk on the phone than respond to this email, please call 
me at 312.923.8260---whichever you prefer. 
  

1. Can you confirm that the only two watersheds covered by the TLWQS are the CAWS and the 
LDPR, and that the TLWQS don’t (and cannot) apply to any facility not located in one of those 
watersheds?  

2. Do you have any estimate of when---in terms of weeks or months--- USEPA may issue 
approval of the TLWQS?  

3. When must a covered facility begin implementing BMP? I understand that BMPs are used in a 
PMP, but is there a deadline (prior to completing a PMP) for a facility to begin using BMP? 

4. What is the deadline for a facility to prepare its PMP?  Paragraph 3(A) (page 67 of the Board’s 
order) provides that PMPs are to be prepared by the deadline listed in Table 4, but I cannot 
find a deadline for PMP in Table 4. 

5. Can you confirm that paragraph 1(C) applies only to dischargers who are not “automatically” 
covered by the TLWQS (i.e. not listed on Table 2), but later seek to be subject to the TLWQS 
?  I am particularly interested in paragraph 1(C)(vi), which provides that dischargers has 12 
months to implement BMP after their NPDES permit modified by IEPA.  (Page 65 of the 
Board’s order.) 

a. In other words, am I correct that dischargers who are listed on Table 2 cannot wait 12 
months after their permit is modified to implement BMP? 

6. I understand that IEPA will issue a general overlay NPDES permit to add the TLWQS as a 
permit condition for the covered dischargers (Table 2). Does implementation of the TLWQS 
requirements begin only after IEPA issues that general ‘overlay” permit? 

  
I appreciate your time---thank you in advance. 
  
Elizabeth 
  
Elizabeth S. Harvey, Partner 
Swanson, Martin & Bell, LLP 
330 N. Wabash Ave, Suite 3300 
Chicago, IL 60611 
312.923.8260 (direct) 
312.321.9100 (main) 
312.321.0990 (facsimile) 
eharvey@smbtrials.com 
http://www.smbtrials.com/eharvey 
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immediately and destroy the message. This communication does not form any contractual obligation or attorney-client 
relationship on behalf of the sender or Swanson, Martin & Bell, LLP. 
  
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 
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